
From: Nick Smith
Sent: 14 October 2008 14:42
To: Andy Conway; Duncan Fraser; Marshall Poulton
Cc: Gill Lindsay; Colin MacKenzie
Subject: FW: EAL Operating Agreement
Attachments: RE: EAL Operating Agreement

Importance: High

Andy/Duncan/Marshall

Please see below. You'll note that tie are looking for a response to this (and the EAL IPR licence
issue I suspect) asap. I briefly discussed with Andy last week but the upshot appears to be that
CEC has had no involvement in the negotiation of the terms. I am sure D&W have done a good
job based on tie's instructions. Unfortunately the CEC legal team are not in a position to advise
whether this document does everything CEC needs it to as we don't know what is
actually required on the ground and how this fits with the other arrangements. Is there someone
within City Dev who could review and advise whether it does everything we need? The only other
option appears to be to sign up blind and hope that tie have done the necessary, which is perhaps
not the ideal outcome.

Kind regards

Nick

Nick Smith
Senior Solicitor
Legal Services Division
City of Edinburgh Council
City Chambers
High Street
Edinburgh EH1 1YJ

(t) 0131
(f) 0131 529 3624

From: Alasdair Sim [mailto:Alasdair.Sim(ade.ltd.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2008 09:58
To: Nick Smith
Cc: Duncan Fraser
Subject: EAL Operating Agreement
Importance: High

Nick/Duncan,

I am unfortunately chasing up on things. I am being pressed by EAL on the status of the EAL Operating Agreement
which has been with CEC for signature for some time now (around 6 weeks). D&W have provided their confirmation
that this agreement has been derived under their duty of care to the Council, and I note that Duncan was sent a
copy of the agreement at the end of September. Can you please update me on the position?

Thanks
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Alasdair

Alasdair Sim
Tram Project Interface Director

tie Limited
Citypoint
65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh
EH12 5HD

Tel: +44(0)131
Fax: +44 0 131 622 8301
Mob:
Email: alasdair.sim@tie.ltd.uk

www.tra msforedin bum h .com
www.tie.ltd.uk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 lYT.
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